
MEMO 

 

 

 

Regarding the Hoval PowerBloc EG (20) combined heat and power plant technical submission. 

 

We have reviewed this submission and consider that this unit does meet the Mayor’s Band B NOx emissions 

standards and that no further mitigation measures are required. 

 

The technical data confirms that the unit has NOx exhaust emissions of <45mg/Nm3 and as such meets the 

GLA band B NOx emission rating of 95 mg/Mm3. 

 

To: Emma Dymond - Skanska 

From: Paul Harris, Associate  

Cc:  

Date: 13 March 2018 

Project: GOSH ZCR 

File ref:  

Subject: Planning Condition 13 - CHP 


